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Shovers, Marc
m

From: Lakin, Tim

Sent: Monday, March 23, 2015 10:15 AM
To: Shovers, Marc

Subject: FW: SB 50

Marc,

Could | get an amendment drafted adding the below identified obsolete sections of TIF statutes for SB-50. We have a
committee Public hearing on the bill Wednesday March 25™ at 1:30pm.

Any questions, please let me know. Lance Burri usually handles this, but he is on vacation this week.

Thanks,

Tim Lakin

Chief of Staff

Senator Rick Gudex,

Room 415-South, State Capital
Tim.lakin@legis.wisconsin.gov
Phone 608-266- 5300

From: Ristow, Nathaniel L - DOR (Nate) [mailto:Nathaniel.Ristow@revenue.wi.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2015 2:32 PM
To: Grosz, Scott

Cc: Lakin, Tim Vi
Subject: SB 50 ! s
”} P
For your consideratjon: ; P / .
2 {
DOR identifjed three more obsolete sections of TIF statutes. fg\, {/E/‘ s é’ / (f(/

o/ 66.1106 ;4), (2006 Act 246) Town of Madison #1ER terminated in 2014
.1105(4m)(b)2m., (1994 Act 9) Village of Jackson #3 terminated in 2014

8/66ﬁ65(6)(am)4. a., All TIDs created before 5/1/78 have been terminated”

Extend Planning Commission Notice for TID Amendments to 60.85 Town TIDs and Environmental Remediation TIDs

(§860.85(3)(j), 66.1105(4e)(b) 1.,Wis. Stats.)

Extend timing penalty elimination to 60.85 Town TIDs and Environmental Remediation TIDs (§§ 66.1106(1)(i), (7) and
((11), 60.85(6)(a) 2. and (9), Wis. Stats.) N
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Wisconsin Department of Revenue
(608) 266-7817
Natr Ristow@revenue.wi.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission and any accompanying documents contain information belonging to the sender which may be
confidential and legally privileged. This information is only for the use of the individual or entity to whom this electronic mail transmission was intended. if you are
not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or action taken in reliance on the contents of the information contained in this transmission is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately contact the sender and delete the message. Thank you.
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SENATE AMENDMENT ,
TO SENATE BILL 50
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1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
2 1. Page5, liné\ﬁ%: delete “Except as provided in subd. 2m., no” and substitute
3 “Execeptasprovided in subd. 2m., no No’.
e
4 2. Page 6, line 11: delete lines 11 to 18 and substitute:
5 “SECTION 7e. 66.9)5 (4m) (b) 2m. of(%ile statutes is repealed.”.
6 3. Page 6, line 20: before that line insert:
7 “SECTION 8m. 66.1105 (5) (cf) of the staZ%ltes is repealed.”.
8 4. Page 10, lin{4: before that line insert:
9 “SECTION 20m. 66.1106 (14) of the s;jtutes is repealed.”.
10 (END)



